

April 23, 2014

Bhabesh Roy
Government of Nunavut
PO BOX 379
Pond Inlet, NU
X0A 0S0

Dear Bhabesh Roy,

Caduceon Environmental Laboratories looks forward to aiding Hamlet of Resolute Bay in their environmental analysis. The Caduceon staff has reviewed the PDF document entitled "*QA/QC for the Wastewater Treatment Facility of Resolute Bay*" that was provided to our Ottawa Laboratory.

Our staff has read and understands the requirements found within this document and see no issues with providing you quality service and analysis. In addition, it has been noted that it is necessary all testing be completed under CALA accreditation. Caduceon Environmental Laboratories are accredited for all of the parameters listed within the document.

I believe you have already been provided with our CALA Scopes of Accreditation for your records. Should you require any further information please call either Gord Murphy (Lab Supervisor) or myself (Greg Clarkin, Lab Manager) at the Ottawa office and we will be more than happy to help you out.

Again, thanks for the opportunity to work with the Hamlet of Resolute Bay.

Regards,



Greg Clarkin, Lab Manager - Ottawa District
Caduceon Environmental Laboratories
Tel: (613) 526-0123
Fax: (613) 526-1244
E-mail: gclarkin@caduceonlabs.com

cc: Gord Murphy, Lab Supervisor
Damien Gilbert, CEO

Laboratory Locations

Kingston - 285 Dalton Ave. Kingston, ON K7K 6Z1 Tel: (613) 544-2001 Fax: (613) 544-2770
Ottawa - 2378 Holly Lane Ottawa, ON K1V 7P1 Tel: (613) 526-0123 Fax: (613) 526-1244
Richmond Hill - #14-110 West Beaver Creek, Richmond Hill, ON L4B 1J9 Tel: (289) 475-5442 Fax: (866) 562-1963
Windsor - #5-3201 Marentette Ave. Windsor, ON N8X 4G3 Tel: (519) 966-9541 Fax: (519) 966-9567